STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC INSTRUCTION

EUGENE B. ELLIOTT, SUPERINTENDENT
LANSING

C, E. FORSYTHE, DIRECTOR OF ATHLETICS November 4, 1940
? .

MICHIGAN HIGH SCHOOCL ATHLETIC ASSOCIATION

Dr. Forest C. Allen
Director of Athletics
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dr. Allen:?

I am enclosing a copy of the poem that 1 used at Toledo last Friday night
in accordance with your request.

May I say that 1 certainly enjoyed meeting you and visiting even the small
amount of time that was possible. The thoughts which you presented to the

group were very much worth-while and I concur in them one hundred percent.

I hope that some time we may have the opportunity of being together again
and renewing our acquaintancee.

Yours truly,
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Co. E. Forsythe
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